From: Tim Milburn

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA request Re: Engine Rehab Contract
Date: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:50:01 PM
TWIMC:

| am hereunder requesting information pertaining to the order let for modernization of rolling stock
for 41 locomotive, as described in:

http://metrarail.com/metra/en/home/utility_landing/newsroom/newsroom/metra-oks--91-1-million-engine-

rehab-contract.html.

My request is to receive a copy of the original RFP and the purchase order including relevant
information and specifications so | might understand the specific work that has/is being completed
on these locomotives.

Thank you. Please let me know if additional information is required.

Sincerely
Tim Milburn
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& Green Ways 2Go,
a business unit of Green Way Energy, LLC

+1-847-826-3314 | tim.milburn@greenways2go.com | Website: www.greenways2go.com | Skype:

tim.milburn2|GMT-6
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